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YAMHILL COUNTY

TRANSIT

TO: YCTA Board of Directors
Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
Cce: Ken Huffer, Carolina Rook, Keri Hinton
DATE: December 19, 2019
Re: Board Action ltems for Yamhill County Transit

Yamhill County Transit Action Items for

Yamihill County Board of Director’s and Board of Commissioners

December 2019

#3 Project Description:

Connexionz audio/visual system for auto stop announcements, LED destination
sighage, and other hardware to be purchased as sole source and installed in four (4)

new buses with expected delivery by December 31, 2019,

#3 Board Action:

Staff recommends the Board approve the Connexionz hardware purchase and
installation on four (4) new buses. Authorize County Counsel and Transit Manager to
confirm and approve appropriate procurement — sole source or addition to existing

contract with Connexionz.

#3 Background Info:

Connexionz hardware to be installed in four (4) new buses. The new STIF funds
include the technology project that will pay for this project. The Connexionz TS and
ADA compliant audio/visual system works in conjunction with the previously
purchased Transit Manager CAD/AVL system (Board Order YCTA-01-31-19-2). The
hardware quoted from Connexionz is the only hardware which can work with the
already purchased solution. Since the hardware is already owned and the YCT/First
Transit staff trained under the existing contract, the value of purchasing these
technologies form Connexionz greatly outweighs any other potential vendor. By
adding hardware to the existing software system. YCT avoids the unnecessary
expenses and resource which would go in to replacing the brand-new CAD/AVL

solution from Connexionz.
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